

--ooOoo--  
EIGHTEENTH DAY'S PROCEEDINGS  
SENATE CHAMBER  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

-----  
-----

Little Rock, Arkansas  
February 27, 2014

The Senate was called to order at 11:00 o'clock a.m. by the President.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members answered to roll call:

BLEDSON, BURNETT, CALDWELL, CHEATHAM,  
CHESTERFIELD, CLARK, COOPER, DISMANG,  
ELLIOTT, ENGLISH, FILES, FLOWERS, HENDREN,  
HESTER, HICKEY, HOLLAND, HUTCHINSON, INGRAM,  
IRVIN, JOHNSON, KEY, KING, LAMOUREUX, LINDSEY,  
MALOCH, PIERCE, RAPERT, SAMPLE, SANDERS,  
STUBBLEFIELD, TEAGUE, THOMPSON, WILLIAMS,  
WOODS, WYATT.

The Senate was led in prayer by Reverend Larry Moore, District  
Superintendent, Assemblies of God.

The Senate was led in the Pledge of Allegiance by the President.

On motion of Senator Lamoureux, the reading of the Journal was dispensed  
with.

ARKANSAS SENATE  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

February 27, 2014

Mr. President:

We, your Committee on ENROLLED BILLS, to whom was referred:

SENATE BILL NO. 94, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,  
SENATE BILL NO. 122, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,  
SENATE BILL NO. 134, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,

beg leave to report that we have carefully compared the enrolled copies with the original and we find the same correctly enrolled and have at 8:45 a.m. delivered them to the Governor for his approval.

Respectfully submitted,

(SIGNED) SENATOR BILL SAMPLE,  
CHAIRMAN

GOVERNOR'S BILL RECEIPTS

SENATE BILL NO. 94  
SENATE BILL NO. 122  
SENATE BILL NO. 134

RECEIVED the above papers from the Secretary of the Senate this 27th day of February, 2014 at 8:45 a.m.

(SIGNED) MIKE BEEBE, GOVERNOR

(SIGNED) SARAH AGEE, SECRETARY

ARKANSAS SENATE  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

February 27, 2014

Mr. President:

We, your Committee on JOINT BUDGET, to whom was referred:

**SENATE BILL NO. 133**, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,

beg leave to report that we have had the same under consideration, and herewith return the same with the recommendation that it do pass.

Respectfully submitted,

(SIGNED) SENATOR LARRY TEAGUE, CHAIRMAN

ARKANSAS SENATE  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

February 27, 2014

Mr. President:

We, your Committee on JOINT BUDGET, to whom was referred:

**SENATE BILL NO. 148**, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,  
**SENATE BILL NO. 149**, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,

beg leave to report that we have had the same under consideration, and herewith return the same with the recommendation that they do pass as amended No. 1.

Respectfully submitted,

(SIGNED) SENATOR LARRY TEAGUE, CHAIRMAN

On motion of Senator Key, the Senate resolved itself into the Committee of the Whole for the purpose of presentation of citations to ministers of the Assemblies of God who are celebrating 100 years of their founding.

Without objection, the Committee of the Whole was dissolved, and the Senate took up its regular order of business.

On motion of Senator Key the Senate recessed until 11:25 a.m.

The Senate reconvened after recess. The Secretary called the roll, and a quorum was present.

On motion of Senator Hutchinson, the Senate resolved itself into the Committee of the Whole for the purpose of recognizing Bryant Cheerleaders, the 2014 National Champions.

Without objection, the Committee of the Whole was dissolved, and the Senate took up its regular order of business.

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 48** was withdrawn from the Committee on JOINT BUDGET, and placed back on second reading for purpose of Amendment No. 2.

Amendment No. 1 was withdrawn by the author.

**ARKANSAS SENATE**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**Amendment No. 2 to SENATE BILL NO. 48**

JBC 02/26/14 (1)

Amend **Senate Bill No. 48** as originally introduced:

Page 13, delete SECTION 24 in its entirety and substitute the following:

" SECTION 24. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL, AND TEMPORARY LAW. OPEN-ENROLLMENT VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL PROVISIONS.

(a)(1) Regardless of any provision of law to the contrary, ~~no~~ a school district or public charter school shall ~~receive state~~ remit to the Department of Education the foundation funding amount for the 2014-2015 school year and each school year thereafter for ~~these students~~ a student who ~~are included~~ is counted in the school district's or public charter school's average daily membership for the previous school year but who ~~are~~ is attending any an open-enrollment public virtual charter school that uses internet, long-distance, or virtual technology as the primary method of teaching.

(2)(A) Beginning with the 2013-2014 school year, for each new student enrolled pursuant to subdivision (d) of this section, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall:

(i) Maintain a record of each school district the newly enrolled student attended by quarter in the school year immediately before enrolling in the open-enrollment public virtual charter school; and

(ii) Update the record maintained in subdivision (a)(2)(A) of this section quarterly.

(B) Quarterly, beginning April 1, 2014, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall submit to the department a copy of all records required under subdivision (a)(2)(A) of this section.

(3) Beginning April 1, 2014, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall not receive per-student state foundation funding aid for a new student enrolled pursuant to subdivision (d) of this section if the open-enrollment public virtual charter school does not maintain and submit the record required in subdivision (a)(2) of this section.

(b) As of school year 2012-13, the State Board of Education has approved a maximum enrollment of 500 for the open-enrollment public virtual charter school.

(c) Beginning in school year 2013-14 and thereafter, for an open-enrollment public charter granted to a virtual school, the school ~~shall be allowed to~~ may enroll an eligible student in any grade, kindergarten through grade twelve (K-12), up to a total school enrollment of three thousand (3,000) students.

(d)(1) ~~Students that become enrolled~~ A student is eligible to enroll in the additional two thousand five hundred (2,500) additional slots authorized by subsection (c) of this ~~Section~~ section if the student ~~must be~~ was enrolled in an Arkansas public school, other than an open-enrollment public virtual charter school, for the first three quarters of the prior school year.

(2) Subdivision (d)(1) does not apply to a student who is enrolling in kindergarten.

(e) A student who is enrolled in an open-enrollment public virtual charter school on or before January 1, 2014 is presumed to be legally enrolled.

(f) The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, 2013 2014 through June 30, 2014 2015."

and

Page 18, insert an additional SECTION immediately following SECTION 35 to read as follows:

" SECTION 36. Section 24 of uncodified Act 1309 of 2013 is amended to read as follows:

SECTION 24. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL, AND TEMPORARY LAW. OPEN-ENROLLMENT VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL PROVISIONS.

(a)(1) Regardless of any provision of law to the contrary, ~~no~~ a school district or public charter school shall receive state remit to the Department of Education the foundation funding amount for the 2013-2014 school year and each school year thereafter for ~~those students~~ a student who ~~are included~~ is counted in the school district's or public charter school's average daily membership for the previous school year but who ~~are~~ is attending any ~~an~~ open-enrollment public virtual charter school that uses internet, long-distance, or virtual technology as the primary method of teaching.

(2)(A) Beginning with the 2013-2014 school year, for each new student enrolled pursuant to subdivision (d) of this section, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall:

(i) Maintain a record of each school district the newly enrolled student attended by quarter in the school year immediately before enrolling in the open-enrollment public virtual charter school; and

(ii) Update the record maintained in subdivision (a)(2)(A) of this section quarterly.

(B) Quarterly, beginning April 1, 2014, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall submit to the department a copy of all records required under subdivision (a)(2)(A) of this section.

(3) Beginning April 1, 2014, an open-enrollment public virtual charter school shall not receive per-student state foundation funding aid for a new student enrolled pursuant to subdivision (d) of this section if the open-enrollment public virtual charter school does not maintain and submit the record required in subdivision (a)(2) of this section.

(b) As of school year 2012-13, the State Board of Education has approved a maximum enrollment of 500 for the open-enrollment public virtual charter school.

(c) Beginning in school year 2013-14 and thereafter, for an open-enrollment public charter granted to a virtual school, the school shall be allowed to may enroll an eligible student in any grade, kindergarten through grade twelve (K-12), up to a total school enrollment of three thousand (3,000) students.

~~(d)(1) Students that become enrolled~~ A student is eligible to enroll in the additional two thousand five hundred (2,500) additional slots authorized by subsection (c) of this Section section if the student must be was enrolled in an Arkansas public school, other than an open-enrollment public virtual charter school, for the first three quarters of the prior school year.

(2) Subdivision (d)(1) does not apply to a student who is enrolling in kindergarten.

(e) A student who is enrolled in an open-enrollment public virtual charter school on or before January 1, 2014 is presumed to be legally enrolled.

(f) The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, 2012 2013 through June 30, 2013 2014."

And

Page 19, delete SECTION 38 in its entirety and substitute the following:

" SECTION 38. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. It is found and determined by the General Assembly, that the Constitution of the State of Arkansas prohibits the appropriation of funds for more than a one (1) year period; that the effectiveness of this Act on July 1, 2014 is essential to the operation of the agency for which the appropriations in this Act are provided; with the exception that SECTION 36 in this Act shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval, and that in the event of an extension of the legislative session, the delay in the effective date of this Act beyond July 1, 2014 could work irreparable harm upon the proper administration and provision of essential governmental programs, with the exception that SECTION 36 in this Act shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval. Therefore, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this Act being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety shall be in full force and effect from and after July 1, 2014; with the exception that SECTION 36 in this Act shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and approval."

And appropriately renumber the SECTION numbers of the bill.

(SIGNED) SENATOR LARRY TEAGUE

The Amendment was read for the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

Senate Bill No. 48 was ordered engrossed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 107** was withdrawn from the Committee on JOINT BUDGET, and placed back on second reading for purpose of Amendment No. 2.

**ARKANSAS SENATE**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**Amendment No. 2 to SENATE BILL NO. 107**

JBC 02/26/14 (2)

Amend **Senate Bill No. 107** as engrossed S2/20/14:

Page 3, line 28, delete "1,000,000" and substitute "16,000,000"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "\$11,841,502" and substitute "\$26,841,502"

AND

Pages 8-9 delete SECTION 15 in its entirety and substitute the following:

" SECTION 15. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. INDUSTRY TRAINING PROGRAM EXPENSES. The Arkansas Economic Development Commission (AEDC) may utilize Industry Training Program (ITP) appropriation and funds for personal services, operating expenses, grants and aid, capital acquisition, and other appropriate purposes to provide industry-specific training opportunities. AEDC shall submit a quarterly report of industry training activities to the Governor and the Legislative Council or Joint Budget Committee. In addition to training expenses, funds made available to support the appropriation for ~~Industry Training Program (ITP)~~ herein may be used to acquire capital equipment necessary to enhance the capabilities of the Arkansas Industry Training Programs and for expenses necessary to assist in carrying on the Existing Worker Training Program. When not in use in an AITP managed course of training, the equipment purchased under this provision shall be stored at a location to be determined by the Executive Director of AEDC.

The provisions of this section shall be effect only from July 1, ~~2013~~ 2014 through July 1, ~~2014~~ 2015."

(SIGNED) SENATOR LARRY TEAGUE

The Amendment was read for the first time, rules suspended, read the second time and adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**Senate Bill No. 107** was ordered engrossed.



On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 73** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**SENATE BILL NO. 73**  
*As Engrossed: S2/25/14*  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**Senate Bill No. 73** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **Senate Bill No. 73**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

**Senate Bill No. 73** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**Senate Bill No. 73** was ordered immediately transmitted to the House.

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 110** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**SENATE BILL NO. 110**  
*As Engrossed: S2/26/14*  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND TOURISM - ARKANSAS HISTORY COMMISSION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**Senate Bill No. 110** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **Senate Bill No. 110**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

**Senate Bill No. 110** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**Senate Bill No. 110** was ordered immediately transmitted to the House.

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 113** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**SENATE BILL NO. 113**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES - DIVISION OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**Senate Bill No. 113** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....	34
NEGATIVE:	
Total .....	0
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.	
Total .....	1
VOTING PRESENT:	
Total .....	0
Total number of votes cast .....	34
Necessary to the passage of the bill .....	27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **Senate Bill No. 113**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

**Senate Bill No. 113** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**Senate Bill No. 113** was ordered immediately transmitted to the House.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1003** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1003  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION  
BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO REAPPROPRIATE THE BALANCES OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE ARKANSAS NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1003** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1003**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause .....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1003** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.



On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1014** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1014**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO REAPPROPRIATE THE BALANCES OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND TOURISM - ARKANSAS HISTORY COMMISSION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1014** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1014**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1014** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1049** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1049**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1049** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....	34
NEGATIVE:	
Total .....	0
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.	
Total .....	1
VOTING PRESENT:	
Total .....	0
Total number of votes cast .....	34
Necessary to the passage of the bill .....	27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1049**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause .....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1049** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1052** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1052**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES, OPERATING EXPENSES AND DATA PROCESSING SYSTEM/SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE TREASURER OF STATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1052** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1052**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1052** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1074** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1074**  
*As Engrossed: H2/11/14*  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1074** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1074**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause .....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1074** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.



On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1102** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1102**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY CORRECTION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1102** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....	34
NEGATIVE:	
Total .....	0
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.	
Total .....	1
VOTING PRESENT:	
Total .....	0
Total number of votes cast .....	34
Necessary to the passage of the bill .....	27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1102**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1102** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1117** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1117**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE ARKANSAS PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1117** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....	34
NEGATIVE:	
Total .....	0
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.	
Total .....	1
VOTING PRESENT:	
Total .....	0
Total number of votes cast .....	34
Necessary to the passage of the bill .....	27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1117**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1117** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1125** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1125**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1125** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1125**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1125** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1145** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1145**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY CORRECTION WHICH SHALL BE SUPPLEMENTAL AND IN ADDITION TO THOSE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY ACT 1380 OF 2013; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1145** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1145**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause .....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1145** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.



On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1146** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1146**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL WHICH SHALL BE SUPPLEMENTAL AND IN ADDITION TO THOSE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY ACT 1332 OF 2013; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1146** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1146**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1146** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1152** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1152  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION  
BY: JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION - DIVISION OF RACING WHICH SHALL BE SUPPLEMENTAL AND IN ADDITION TO THOSE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY ACT 120 OF 2013; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1152** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast.....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1152**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause .....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1152** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

On motion of Senator Teague, **House Bill No. 1153** was called up for third reading and final disposition.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1153**  
**EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY**  
**FISCAL SESSION**  
**BY: HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE**

A Bill for an Act to be Entitled: AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE ARKANSAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES - STAFF FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

**House Bill No. 1153** was placed on third reading and final disposition, the question being: Shall the Bill pass?

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the passage of the bill .....27

So the bill passed and the title as read was agreed to.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

There being an emergency clause attached to **House Bill No. 1153**, the President ordered the Secretary to call the roll upon the adoption of the emergency clause.

The Secretary called the roll, and the following members voted:

AFFIRMATIVE: Bledsoe, Burnett, Caldwell, E. Cheatham, L. Chesterfield, A. Clark, Cooper, J. Dismang, Elliott, J. English, Files, S. Flowers, J. Hendren, Hester, Hickey, Holland, J. Hutchinson, K. Ingram, Irvin, D. Johnson, J. Key, M. Lamoureux, U. Lindsey, Maloch, B. Pierce, Rapert, B. Sample, D. Sanders, G. Stubblefield, Teague, R. Thompson, E. Williams, J. Woods, D. Wyatt.

Total .....34

NEGATIVE:

Total .....0

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING: B. King.

Total .....1

VOTING PRESENT:

Total .....0

Total number of votes cast .....34

Necessary to the adoption of the emergency clause.....24

So the emergency clause was adopted.

(SIGNED) ANN CORNWELL, SECRETARY

**House Bill No. 1153** was ordered immediately returned to the House as passed.

ARKANSAS SENATE  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

February 27, 2014

Mr. President:

We, your Committee on ENGROSSED BILLS, to whom was referred:

SENATE BILL NO. 48, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,  
SENATE BILL NO. 107, BY JOINT BUDGET COMMITTEE,

beg leave to report that we have carefully compared the engrossed copies with the original and we find the same correctly engrossed.

Respectfully submitted,

(SIGNED) SENATOR BILL SAMPLE, CHAIRMAN

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 48** was ordered re-referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

On motion of Senator Teague, **Senate Bill No. 107** was ordered re-referred to the Committee on JOINT BUDGET.

**Senate Bill No. 139** was returned from the House as passed and ordered enrolled.

ARKANSAS SENATE  
EIGHTY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
FISCAL SESSION

February 27, 2014

Mr. President:

We, your Committee on ENROLLED BILLS, to whom was referred:

**SENATE BILL NO. 139**, BY SENATOR EDDIE JOE WILLIAMS,

beg leave to report that we have carefully compared the enrolled copy with the original and we find the same correctly enrolled and have at 2:15 p.m. delivered them to the Governor for his approval.

Respectfully submitted,

(SIGNED) SENATOR BILL SAMPLE,  
CHAIRMAN

GOVERNOR'S BILL RECEIPTS

**SENATE BILL NO. 139**

RECEIVED the above papers from the Secretary of the Senate this 27th day of February, 2014 at 2:15 p.m.

(SIGNED) MIKE BEEBE, GOVERNOR

(SIGNED) MARC HARRISON,  
SECRETARY



\* \* \* \* \*

SENATE BILLS TRANSMITTED TO THE HOUSE

AS PASSED

SENATE BILL NO. 73

SENATE BILL NO. 110

SENATE BILL NO. 113

HOUSE BILLS RETURNED TO THE HOUSE

AS PASSED

HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

HOUSE BILL NO. 1014

HOUSE BILL NO. 1049

HOUSE BILL NO. 1052

HOUSE BILL NO. 1074

HOUSE BILL NO. 1102

HOUSE BILL NO. 1117

HOUSE BILL NO. 1125

HOUSE BILL NO. 1145

HOUSE BILL NO. 1146

HOUSE BILL NO. 1152

HOUSE BILL NO. 1153

SENATE BILL RETURNED FROM THE HOUSE

AS PASSED AND ORDERED ENROLLED

SENATE BILL NO. 139

On motion of Senator Holland, the Senate adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Tuesday,  
March 4, 2014.

---

PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE

---

SECRETARY OF THE SENATE